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From: noreply@ecq.qld.gov.au

Sent: Wednesday, 16 November 2022 8:00 PM

To: LG CC Submissions

Subject: (57989) Moreton Bay Regional Council - electoral arrangements review - Sarah Ashby

Online submission for Moreton Bay Regional Council - electoral arrangements review from Sarah Ashby

Submission Details

Name: Sarah Ashby

Privacy preferences: Publishing your submission and your hame

Submission text: | firmly believe that the name should be changed to Moreton Bay Council, not Regional and
definitely not City. This area is one of the most geographically diverse in Australia and should not be categorised as a

region or a city. However, as a rural resident | definitely do not want to be living in a ‘city’.

File upload: No file uploaded ()

Submission ID: 57989

Time of Submission: 16 Nov 2022 8:00pm
Submission IP Address:
Referral URL: https://www.ecq.qld.gov.au/electoral-boundaries/local-government-boundary-reviews/external-
boundary-and-electoral-arrangement-reviews/moreton-bay-regional-council-electoral-arrangements-
review?fbclid=lwAR1Dkau91_C7Q4cNTkGYipGxMB5gKiZV98QrQbzKFYIgRgnOV4ynvkuHmnA






